
Palisades Pond Lake District — Annual Meeting 

AMENDED AGENDA 
Wednesday, August 19, 2020 — 5:30pm 

Sherwood Village Hall — W482 Clifton Road; Sherwood, WI. 

NOTE: Due to COVID-19 restrictions, residents are not allowed in the Village Hall. 

To 'join' the meeting at 5:30pm via Webex: Go to the Village home page at www.villageofsherwood.or2. The 
Webex meeting link is located in the upper right-hand side of your computer screen. You may print or save a copy 
of the complete meeting packet. 

Join via telephone (without video): Tel #: 1-408-418-9338. Access Code: 628 186 722# Attendee ID: 51# 

Regarding Public Hearings: Speakers will be allowed in the Village Hall and may speak directly to the Board one 
person at a time for up to 3 minutes, and only with a face mask. 

1) 	Call to Order/Roll Call. 
2) 	Pledge of Allegiance. 
3) 	Approval of the Agenda. 
4) 	Minutes: (Provided at Meeting). 

a) Sept. 5, 2018. 
b) Nov. 11, 2019. 

5) 	Registered Citizen Comments on Agenda Items. 
6) 	Report of Village Officers. 

a) Village President. 
b) Clerk/Treasurer: FY19 Audit Info. 

7) 	Village Engineer. 
8) 	Village Administrator. 
9) 	Old Business: 

a) Dam reconstruction: Update. 
10) New Business: 

a) Disposition of dam replacement or removal: Based on District Resident(s) input at Aug. 
13 meeting, consider funding further Dam Failure Analysis engineering (NTE $15,000) 
for dam replacement/removal, or support for agreement among residents to replace dam. 

b) Consider FY20-21 Budget. 
c) Consider approval of tax levy ( Note: Annual Budget Levy maximum is capped at 2.5mills. ). 

11) Complaints & Compliments: None. 
12) Correspondences: None. 
13) Adjournment. 

Welcome to the Community Development Authority Meeting! Please observe the following rules of conduct during the meeting: 
1. Register to speak on the sign-in sheet on the table in the rear of the room. 
2. Speak only to issues on the Agenda. 
3. Limit your presentation to three (3) minutes. 
4. Do not address Board Members during their deliberations unless requested to do so. 
5. Any item listed on the Agenda may be acted upon by the Board. 
6. A Quorum of any other Board or Commission is incidental to the CDA meeting and no action shall be taken on their behalf. 
7. Requests from persons w/ disabilities needing assistance should be made to the Clerk (989-1589). 

P1 



Palisades Pond Lake District - Annual Meeting 
November 11, 2019 

5:30 p.m. 

1. Call Meeting to Order — President Laux called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. with roll call 

Present 	 Absent 
Bob Benz 	 David Miller, excused 

Roger Kaas 	 Lisa Ott, excused 

Joyce Laux 	 Others Present 
Ned Marks 	 Randy Friday, Administrator 

Kathy Salo 	 Kathy Mader, Acting Clerk 

2. Pledge of Allegiance — Recited. 

3. Approval of the Agenda — Benz moved to approve the agenda. Salo seconded. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

4. Approval of Minutes— None 
Friday noted the 2018 minutes were not available at time the packets were created; were 

located the morning of meeting. Therefore, copies of the 2018 minutes were presented at the 
meeting. Village Board agreed there was not enough time to review the minutes to approve this 
evening; present for approval with the 2019 minutes at the 2020 annual meeting. 

5. Registered Citizen Comments on Agenda Items 

• Paul Stelter 	 W4938 Spring Ct 	 Re item 10) a 
Stelter questioned who currently owns the dam? Who governs the Lake District/dam? 
Who is responsible if dam fails? Will his property need to be rezoned if included in the 
Dam Failure Analysis, downstream residence? Stelter stated Ms. Hase, WDNR, told him 

his property may need to be rezoned in order for the village to receive the grant money. 
Board responses: The Lake District owns the pond and since there hos been no formation 
of a resident committee the Village Board is the governing entity. The Village currently 
carries the insurance. Note: When Lake District takes ownership, they will need to carry 

the insurance. Friday replied Ms. Hose informed him the properties will not need to be 
rezoned. Kaas requests clarification from Hase regarding the rezoning issue. 

• William Hargarten 	W4841 Spring Hill Dr 	Re item 10) a 
Hargarten inquired if there is a simpler process than what is currently being proposed? 

He suggests what needs to be repaired is the spillway. 

• Albert Cole 	 W4860 Escarpment Ter 	Re item 10) a 
Cole inquired about a stormwater study of the pond and the schedule for the 

construction and repairs? Friday stated no study is required because the Palisades Pond 
is not a stormwater pond. Friday explained the Dam Failure Analysis shall be completed 

before the construction and repairs can commence. 

P2 



6. 	Report of Village Officers 

a) Village President — Nothing 

b) Clerk/Treasurer: FY18 Audit Info. - Nothing 

7. 	Village Engineer — Not present 

8. 	Village Administrator — Will have discussion during New Business agenda items. 

9. Old Business: 

a) Dam reconstruction: Update — Nothing 

10. New Business: 

a) Consider funding further Dam Failure Analysis engineering in NTE $10,000 supporting 50% 

grant funding by WisDNR — Kaas moved to approve supporting up to $10,000 funding for 

Dam Failure Analysis with berm which is necessary to receive the 50/50 grant from the 

state. Salo seconded. Motion carried. Marks — Nay 

Friday stated the Village Board has approved $100,000 expenses related to the dam district 

which is a 50% split with the state. Cedar Corp Engineering has created a DFA model which is 

required to be completed to receive the grant funds. 

b) Consider proposed FY20 Financial Budget (Note: Levy maximum is 2.5 mills) — Kaas moved 

to approve proposed FY20 Financial Budget. Benz seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 

11. Complaints & Compliments: None 

12. Correspondences: None 

13. Adjournment — Kaas moved to adjourn at 6:35 p.m. Benz seconded. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

Respectfully submitted for review and approval by Kathy Mader, Acting Clerk 

P3 



Palisades Pond Lake District — Annual Meeting Minutes 

September 5, 2018 

1. Call Meeting to Order. - Village Board President Joyce Laux called the meeting to order at 6:30 

p.m. with acknowledgement of Trustees; Roger Kaas, Ned Marks, Lisa Ott and Kathy Salo. 

Residents in attendance; Karen Kaas, Steve Paul, Roxane Melchiori and Phil Zoellner. 

Others in attendance; Randy Friday, Village Administrator and Susan Williams, Village Clerk-

Treasurer. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. — recited. 

Roger Kaas stepped down from the board table to sit in the audience. 

3. Approval of Minutes — Special Meeting minutes from March 12, 2018. 

Salo moved to approve the special meeting minutes of the Palisades Pond Lake District of March 

12, 2018, as presented. Ott 2nd. 

Phil Zoellner questioned the minutes where Roger Kaas stated the project would take 25 days 

and the engineer's letter in the packet stated the project would take 35 days and if the minutes 

should be changed. 

Friday stated the project was intended to be done earlier so some points of the project have 

changed. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

4. Chairperson and Committee reports. (explanation) 

5. Treasurer's Report. 

Sherwood Village Clerk-Treasurer Williams explained the reports in the meeting packet and 

responded to questions. 

6. Presentation and submission of Annual Audit — None. 

7. Report on/Consideration of projects or other actions. 

8. Old Business. 
a. Dam reconstruction status 

P4 



Paul questioned if the project has a back-up plan in place. Paul commented with recent rains he 

has a concern if that occurs during the project if there contingencies set up, if the contractor has 

adequate insurance if flooding occurs and if the project will be delayed until next year. 

Zoellner questioned if there were drawings of the coffer dam and Friday and Kaas stated they 

had not seen any drawings. 

Marks stated they would use sandbags. 

Marks questioned if the contract has a minimum pour temperature since when the project 

begins the temperatures could be nippy. 

Zoellner questioned what happens when the pond freezes with the new concrete. 

Williams questioned the group if they wanted those questions posed to the engineer and stated 

she will provide answers when she receives them. 

9. New Business 
b. Review/Consider Approval of 2018-19 Budget 

Kaas moved to approve the 2018-19 Budget as presented. Zoellner 2nd. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

c. Consider approval of corresponding tax levy 

Kaas moved to approve the 2018-19 Tax Levy of $2.5 Mil Rate, as presented. Zoellner 2nd. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

10. Election of Commissioners. (explanation) 

11. Adjournment. — Laux moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:54 p.m. Marks 2nd. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

Submitted for review and approval by Susan Williams, Sherwood Village Clerk-Treasurer. 

PS 



Village of Sherwood, Wisconsin 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
NONMAIOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 
WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 2C;1c  

Special Revenue  

Trails Park Land Trees Cemetent 
Lake 

District 

- 

S S 

- 

$ 

3,800 

S 

_ 

791 889 423 249 422 

791 889 423 4,049 11,994 

24,869 
8,245 

4,270 
6,17t 16.896 

24.869 6,171 231 29411 

124,0781 889 f5 7411. 3,818 .A17,4171 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balances 	 29,638 

Fund balances - January 1 	 (33.4581  

Fund balances - December 31 	 . I, 	8,21  $ 	p8.059,  i r  1 . . . _1; LO a C 1 , L3  4  ,_A241. 	3.1.67.   j.......01201 

(24,078) 889 (5,748) 3,818 (17.417) 

112 137 139.199 55 643 29,861 - (38,546? 

57 

P6 

Stormwater 
REVENUES 

Taxes 
Intergovernmental 
Public charges for services 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

General government 
Cuiiure and recreation 
Conservation and development 

Debt service 
Principal 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess of  revenues over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

11,462 

$ 	- $ 
41,099 

- 
1 

41,100 

11,462 

29,638 



Village of Sherwood, Wisconsin 

      

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
NONMAJOR CznvERNMENTAL FUNDS 
DECEMBER 31, 2018 
WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION AS  OF DECEMBER 31 2017 

    

        

        

        

ASSETS 

Park Land 

Sp 

stormwater Trails Cemetery 
Lake 

District 

Cash and Investments $ $ 	112,859 $ 	139,199  $ 	29,861 62,202 
Receivables 

Taxes and special charges 4,517 

Total assets 5 	- 112.(359 139.199 S 	29.861 S 	66.719 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable $ 	19,462 $ 	722 $ $ 	675 
Accrued and other current liabilities 
Due to other funds 13,996 
Advance from other funds 93 018 

Total liabilities 33.458 722 93.693 

Deferred inflows of resources 
Property taxes levied for 

subsequent year 11,572 

Fund balances 
Restricted - - 
Assigned - 112,137 139,199 29,861 
Unassigned (33,4581 - - - 138 546)  

Total fund balances 533,45131 112 137 _139,199 __=, 29861 , 38 546 

Total liabilities, deferred inflows 
of resources, and fund balances k 	- 5 	112„859 13199 29.861 	t .$ 66 719 

52 

P7 



From: Thad Majkowski [mailto:thad.maikowskipcedarcoro.com) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 9:20 PM 
To: Randy Friday <administratorgvillaieofsherwood.orE> 
Subject: Sherwood - Dam Meeting 

I went the most recent emails and came up with some of the information presented over the past year 

One item is the actual contract cost. 

Original Bid 	 $59,093 

Pending with Change Orders 	$153,862 

Grant changes approved with Engineering to date $93,579. 

That means the District is on the hook for approximately $100,000 at this time. 

Thanks 

Thad M. Majkowski, P.E. 
Director 
Cedar Corporation 
1695 Bellevue Street I Green Bay 1 WI 1 54311 
Office: 920491-9081 I TF: 800-4724372 
Direct: 920.785-7302 I Mobile: 920-655-7929 
thad.maikowski(62cedarcorp.com  
htlos://link.edgeoilot.Comisib6e56291/oiC9N24r8kaGinVzOrRnHt.o?u=htto://wwev.cederconzoom/ l Linked! Ifacebook 'Twitter 

This e-mall and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information from Cedar Corporation. Please visit our webaite at 
Mtos:ffitnk.edoapilot,coMfsf6C820345/A0z0DX-ZBk6wKcJ9KbA9HiThilttinflvivatexed_arcorg.comfdisclarmar for more details. 

This e-mall and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential Information from Cedar Corporation. Please visit our 
websthe at https://link.edgepilot.corn/s/6c820345/A0z00X-ZBk6wItic.J9KaA9HQ?uniltto:/iwygv.cedarcorp.com/discialiner  for more 
details. 

Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above, the link will be analyzed for 
known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to the destination. If suspicious content is 
detected, you will see a warning. 

P8 



Cedar 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

REGARDING: 

PROJECT # 

February 24, 2020 

Randy Friday, Administrator 
Village of Sherwood 

Thad Majkowski, P.E. 

Schneider Dam - Update 

0980-0023 

orporation 
MEMO 

1695 Bellevue Street 
Green Boy, WI 54311 

920-491-9081 
800-472-7372 

FAX 920-491-9020 
www.cedarcorp.com  

Based on our discussion and the proposed Change Order No. 3 from Solutions 101 to 
complete the construction in 2020, Cedar has reviewed the information and is providing a 
brief history of the Project for the Village Board to review. We would like to get a 
direction from the Board for the next steps to move this Project forward. 

The following is a short history of the Project: 

• Cedar Corp authorization 
	

April 26, 2017 
• WDNR Grant Award 
	

July 5, 2018 
• WDNR Grant Agreement 

	
July 26, 2018 

o Engineer/Construction 
	

$92,389.75 
o Grant w/Contingency 

	
$50,81437 

• Construction Award — Solutions 101 
	

March 12, 2018 
o Contract 
	

$59,095.75 
• Change Order No. 1 
	

November 12, 2018 
o Time extension to 2019 

	
$0 

• Plan Revision — WDNR Addendum No. 1 — Approval 	June 4, 2019 
• Change Order No. 2 
	

June 24, 2019 
o Modifications Capacity/Overflow Spillway 

	
$69,125.00 

o Construction Contract to Date 
	

$128,220.75 
o WDNR approval 
	

July 23, 2019 
• WDNR Grant Amendment 

	
August 1, 2019 

o Grant w/Contingency 
	

$88,833.12 
• Change Order No. 3 Proposed 

	
November 19, 2019 

o Time extension to 2020 
	

$25,643.75 
o Construction Contract to Date 

	
$153,864.50 

• Engineering to Date 
	

$72,252.49 

r. 	, 

P9 



February 24, 2020 
Village of Sherwood 
Schneider Dam Update 
Page 2 

Cedar reviewed the requests from the property owners after the District Meeting on 
November 14, 2019. Cedar was authorized to begin the engineering review on 
November 15, 2019. The following questions and comments were completed on 
December 31, 2019. See attached Memo dated December 31, 2019. 

Based on the Change Order No. 3 before the Board and the answers to the questions 
raised by the property owners, Cedar would like direction from the Village Board on the 
next steps. We would like to provide that information to Solutions 101 in order for them 
to plan for the upcoming construction season. Delays to the authorization will impact the 
start based on their summer schedule. We have not followed up with them to date. That 
is the next step based on the Meeting tonight. 

Please review these items. I will be attending the Village Board Meeting to provide a 
review and answer any questions. If you have any questions prior to the Meeting, please 
call me. 

I:\Clients-GrBay1S1S0980  Sherwood Village of\023 2017 Dam Reconstruction Project -
B17 - Palisades Trail18500 Contractor Correspondence\M-Village Project Update 
2.24.20,docx 
Document] 

P10 



Cedar 
czaporotion 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

REGARDING: 

  

MEMO 

December 31, 2019 
Randy Friday, Administrator Village of Sherwood 
Joseph Pingel, P.E. 
Thad Majkowski, P.E. 
Additional Modeling 

1695 Bellevue Street 
Green Bay, WI 54311-4251 

920-491-9081 
800-4 72-7372 

FAX 920-491-9020 
www.cedarcorp.com  

PROJECT # 
	

Village of Sherwood — Schneider Dam 

The Dam Failure Analysis was completed in April of 2019. The analysis has been approved by the 
WDNR. The Village of Sherwood presented the results of the analysis to residents. Various concerns 
were raised at the meeting. As a result, the Village has asked for additional modeling and evaluations. 
The review is as follows, any changes to the modeling that has been approved to date will require 
additional engineering and report submittals to the WDNR for approval. 

The concerns are summarized below in red and the results are summarized following the concerns in 
black. The cross sections referenced are number the same for each branch due to the WDNR modeling 
requirements. When  reviewing the concern. identify the location of the modeling. 

;'iovide a Dam I 	 assulaujE; U. 	 Luivert is no: cidrA pi tilt 1.1.1n; 
..-r,r1Lrof  structure. 

The darn control structure consists of a concrete weir which drains into a culvert under Palisades 
Trail. For this analysis the size of the concrete weir was adjusted to match the limiting flow 
capacity of the existing culvert. The results of the model as shown in table 1. 

Conclusion: 
Reducing the amount of flow the dam can pass resulted in a higher water surface elevation in the 
pond and a higher downstream flood elevations when the dam failed. The higher pond elevation 
will increase the downstream flow when the dam fails from 560 efs to close to 600 cfs. It is 
recommended that the additional culvert is added to the dam. 

P 1 1 



Table 1 

Dam In Place with a Failure without the Additional Culvert Under Palisades Trail 

Hydraulic Analysis Results 

RIlift STA-1101. 
	 Di A 	DI A 	No Cutiew NO CiAyipt 	LIVATION 

Q totai 	100-YI At 	a Tom 	100-Vial 	DIMIIIINCI 

(as) 	W.S. 	Iasi 	W S 

It IVA T1044 	 ft FNIATION 

5900 	 243 22 	799.94 	236.28 	800.26 	 0.34 

5450 	 242.87 	799.93 	235.52 	800.27 	 0.34 

5000 	 242.38 	799.92 	234 45 	800.27 	 0.35 

4710 	 Second Spillway Lateral Flow 

4700 	 235.19 	799.92 	200.36 	800.26 	 0.34 

4539 	 Schneider Dam795.60 

4460 	 561.63 	795.55 	594.52 	796.00 	0.05 

4425 	 561.54 	795.92 	596.09 	796.00 	0.08 

4375 	 561.36 	795.92 	595.98 	796.00 	 0.0E 

4290 	 558.76 	794.74 	592.58 	794.81 	 0.07 

4150 	 557.17 	794 47 	591 99 	794 54 	 0.07 

4140 	 Lateral Flow 

4010 	 527.26 	793.89 	530.83 	794.03 	 0.14 

3725 	 225.85 	793.28 	455 61 	793.30 	0.02 

282C 	 587.45 	781.42 	633.47 	781,51 	 0.09 

1900 	 421.72 	772.3 	432.01 	772.55 	 0.25 

1765 	 State Park Road 

1650 	 421.38 	766.69 	431.69 	766.69 	 0 

1500 	 10 	766.53 	10 	[ir  766.53 	 0 

• ---etE i if a culvert is installed crossing Spring Hill f)ri ,.; - Palisades Trail to earn.  
Oir 	c!rir 	thr road 

The secondary spillway (the grass depression in the SW corner of the impoundment) receives a 
flow of 7 cfs during the 100 year storm. It was assumed that adding a culvert would result in 3 
cfs flowing North West in the Palisades Trail ditch. The results of the model as shown in table 
2A and 2B. 

Conclusion: 

The flood elevations along Spring Hill Drive decreased; however, flood elevations on the creek 
are unaffected and the Spring Hill Drive Hydraulic Shadow in the affected area was minimal. 
The dam failure model accounts for 7 cfs flowing over the grass spillway to Spring Hill Drive. 
Redirecting 3 cfs away from the Spring Hill Drive area to the north ditch is minimal compared to 
28 cfs jumping the bank within the golf course area and 560 cfs flowing down the creek. This 
option is not recommended. 

1:\Clients-GrBay\S\S0980 Sherwood Village of\023 2017 Dam Reconstruction Project - B17 -
Palisades Trail\10000 Reports\Additional Modeling Results 12-31-19.docx 

P12 



Table 2-A 

Dam in Place with a Failure with an Additional Culvert Under Spring Hill Drive 

Hydraulic Analysis Results 

Second Spillway Discharge to Spring Hill DR 

RiVeR STA! ION 

4391.28 

4350 

4294.7 

Df A 

Q Tot& 

WO 

7 

7 

7 

MA 

10011 Ah 

III .S 
I I I valet" 

794.76 

794.29 

794.11 

Ark 	Am 

CUIVUI I 	CLIMB  7  

a TOT At 	100411.4 

las) 	W.S 

I avars.x. 

7 	794.76 

7 	794.29 

4 	793.09 

tiivAikoft 

Do  0 I UM I 

0 

0 

-0.02 

4260 Palisades Trail Culvert 

45200 7 793.28 4 	792 48 -0.80 

4175 793.27 4 	792.46 -0.81 

4150 Driveway Carver* 

4125 7 792.8 4 	792.26 -0.54 

4110 7 792.8 4 	 792.25 -0.55 

4075 Driveway Culvert 

4050 1 791 51 4 	791.35 -0 16 

4015 7 791.06 4 	790.92 -0.14 

3849 45 35 790.4 32 	790 42 0.02 

3800 35 790.38 32 	790.40 0.02 

3733 Spring Court Culvert 

3700 35 788.61 32 	788.51 -0.04 

3494.53 35 787 37 	786.96 -0.04 

Table 2-B 

Lateral Flow Main Channel between cross sections 4150 and 4010 Discharge to Spring HiK DR 

1....iv1i.iiklik.ffif, 	1,0 A 	 D+ A 	 A 	 A t 
Q IOTA& 	100 'A Aii 	( V V t 01 	Q.14 V. I. , 	 • t 

ic-fsi 	W.5 	a Torm 	LINS4sAr. 

tilt YAWN 	(Us) 	W.1 

Elmo K • ' 

'-',1.5(' 28 794.14 28 794.14 U 

3950 2e 792.23 2 8 792.23 

1:\Clients-GrBay\S\50980 Sherwood Village of\023 2017 Dam Reconstruction Project - 817 -

Palisades Trail \10000 Reports\Additional Modeling Results 12-31-19.docx 

P13 



t 	,qt*Nert t t lateral fkw niwittp to Spiing Hill 1 rive. 

The lateral flow at this location was deleted from the model and a berm constructed higher than 
the 100 year flood elevation to prevent overtopping was added to several cross sections. The 
results of the model as shown in table 3 

Conclusion: 

The flood elevations in the creek increased by 3/4  to 1 inch with no lateral flow towards Spring 
Hill Drive. However, this increase of the creek will impact the floodway along the property north 
of the culvert/dam on the west side of Palisades Trail, FEMA would view the berm as a levee 
and the approval process is much more stringent then what it used to be since hurricane Katrina. 
The levee would need to be certified. The process is one to five years. In Wisconsin, there are 
only three certified levees. This option is not recommended due to the regulations that conic with 
a levee and the other impacts. 

Table 3 
Dam in Place with a Failure and a Downstream Berm 

Hydraulic Analysis Results 

ftrvta Statito4 MA 

1:1 Total 
Ws) 

WA 

100-YEAR 

WS 
FAIVA11014 

ammo 	fit imo 

CI  ',WIC 	100-VIM 

(as! 	W.S 
Immo% 

Di wi MO 

5900 243.22 799.94 243.22 	799.94 0 

5450 242.87 799.93 242.87 	799.93 0 

5000 242.38 799.92 242.38 	199.93 0_01 

4710 Second Spillway Lateral Flovh 
4700 235.19 799.92 236.97 	795.93 0.01 

4539 Schneider Dam795.60 

4460 563.63 795.55 567.37 	795.60 0.05 

4425 561.54 795.92 567.03 	795.97 0.05 

4375 561.36 795.92 566.11 	795.96 0.04 

4290 558.76 794.74 563.73 	794.81 0.08 

4150 557.27 794.41 562 95 	794.57 0.10 

4140 lateral F1ow793.96 

4010 527.2€ /93 89 560.27 	793.96 0_07 

3725 225.85 793.28 227.6: 	793.31 0.03 

2820 587.45 781.42 636.07 	-781.52 

1900 421.72 772.3 434.24 	772.61 0.31. 

1765 State Park Roaci 

01 

1650 421.38 766.69 434.24 	766.69 0 

1500 IC E.E.53 1C. 	766.53 0 

Please review this memo and evaluation and call our office to discuss. We can schedule 
a meeting to review when you are available. 

1:\Clients-GrBay\S\50980 Sherwood Village of\023 2017 Dam Reconstruction Project - B17 -
Palisades Trail\10000 Reports\Additional Modeling Results 12-31-19.docx 

P14 



14 
a 



Palisades Pond 
Name Address e-mail Phone Tax Parcel Identification Number Tax ID: Assessed Value Max Tax*

Hunter Hemauer & Chelsea Hundt W4887 SPRING HILL DR 14hemauhu@gmail.com (920) 858-9760 179-0205-001400A-000-0-201930-00-3300 14111 240,200$                         600.50$        

Rita Lutz W4877 SPRING HILL DR ritalutz43@gmail.com (847)420-7406 179-0205-001410A-000-0-201930-00-3300 14112 194,400$                         486.00$        

David and Kay Goeser W4869 SPRING HILL DR mkkdgoeser@new.rr.com (920) 989-2656 179-0205-001420A-000-0-201930-00-3200 14113 212,800$                         532.00$        

(920) 460-3923

Dave & Susan Beula W4857 SPRING HILL DR sue1dave2@new.rr.com (920) 205-7485 179-0205-001430A-000-0-201930-00-3300 14114 228,400$                         571.00$        

Herve and Hope Ozolins W4851 SPRING HILL DR hozolins@twc.com (920) 739-9869 179-0205-001440A-000-0-201930-00-3300 14115 200,400$                         501.00$        

jul.hargarten@gmail.com (920) 390-9421 179-0205-001450A-000-0-201930-00-3300 14116 252,400$                         631.00$        

wjchargarten@gmail.com

paula@paularosch.com (920) 989-3955 179-0205-001460A-000-0-201930-00-3300 14117 243,800$                         609.50$        

frank@paularosch.com

Paul Thomson & Jacqueline 

Thomson-Ehlers

Mail to 3208 Crestview Drive 

Appleton, WI  54915  (W4811 

Spring Hill Drive) mptct1960@new.rr.com (920) 989-3279 179-0205-001470A-000-0-201930-00-3300 14118 203,300$                         508.25$        

Jon and Bonnie McCluskey W4799 SPRING HILL DR bonjonmcclusk@gmail.com (920) 989-3011 179-0205-001490A-000-0-201930-00-3300 14119 187,000$                         467.50$        

Village of Sherwood 13649

Faith Emons N7767 SUNDOWN CT oldmillwright@gmail.com 179-0129-000330A-000-0-201930-00-3400 14003 197,100$                         492.75$        

ebster@gmail.com

William Paul N7757 SUNDOWN CT empireservicesllc.wp@gmail.com (920) 213-0950 179-0129-000320A-000-0-201930-00-3400 14002 156,200$                         390.50$        

Anthony and Kathryn Hossain N7753 SUNDOWN CT hossainton55@wowway.com 179-0129-000310A-000-0-201930-00-3400 14001 165,800$                         414.50$        

William Thompson W4830 ESCARPMENT TER wthompson1@new.rr.com (920) 882-6089 179-0129-000280A-000-0-201930-00-3400 13998 226,700$                         566.75$        

Roger & Karen Kaas W4840 ESCARPMENT TER rlkaas@new.rr.com (920) 989-2106 179-0129-000270A-000-0-201930-00-3400 13997 295,400$                         738.50$        

Todd Thiel W4852 ESCARPMENT TER toddthiel@mckinleyreserve.com (920) 858-8633 179-0129-000260A-000-0-201930-00-3400 13996 223,000$                         557.50$        

Albert Cole W4860 ESCARPMENT TER bertcath@hotmail.com (920) 205-4686 179-0129-000250A-000-0-201930-00-3400 13995 234,400$                         586.00$        

Steven and Sharon Little W4872 ESCARPMENT TER saldvm306@yahoo.com (920) 989-2499 179-0129-000240A-000-0-201930-00-3400 13994 256,400$                         641.00$        

Ryan Propson W4878 ESCARPMENT TER rapp.brianna@gmail.com (920) 858-3424 179-0129-000230A-000-0-201930-00-3400 13993 204,100$                         510.25$        

Tom & Barb Jack W4892 ESCARPMENT TER treedr@new.rr.com (920) 851-5283 179-0129-000220A-000-0-201930-00-3400 13992 277,700$                         694.25$        

Steven & Susan Paul N7719 PALISADES TR stevenpaul7@gmail.com (920) 716-0616 179-0129-000360A-000-0-201930-00-3400 14006 219,200$                         548.00$        

Jason Zahn N7790 SUNDOWN CT Jason.Zahn@voith.com (920) 358-3803 179-0129-000010A-000-0-201930-00-3400 13971 179,100$                         447.75$        

Total Assessed Value 4,597,800$                      11,494.50$   

Annual Revenue 11,494.50$                      

*2.5 maximum allowed mill rate

William Hargarten W4841 SPRING HILL DR

Frank and Paulette Rosch W4823 SPRING HILL DR

mailto:14hemauhu@gmail.com
mailto:ritalutz43@gmail.com
mailto:mkkdgoeser@new.rr.com
mailto:sue1dave2@new.rr.com
mailto:hozolins@twc.com
mailto:jul.hargarten@gmail.com
mailto:wjchargarten@gmail.com
mailto:paula@paularosch.com
mailto:frank@paularosch.com
mailto:mptct1960@new.rr.com
mailto:bonjonmcclusk@gmail.com
mailto:oldmillwright@gmail.com
mailto:ebster@gmail.com
mailto:empireservicesllc.wp@gmail.com
mailto:hossainton55@wowway.com
mailto:wthompson1@new.rr.com
mailto:rlkaas@new.rr.com
mailto:toddthiel@mckinleyreserve.com
mailto:bertcath@hotmail.com
mailto:saldvm306@yahoo.com
mailto:rapp.brianna@gmail.com
mailto:treedr@new.rr.com
mailto:stevenpaul7@gmail.com
mailto:Jason.Zahn@voith.com


VILLAGE OF 

(41111.911CRASc 
W482  Clifton Road 

P. 0. Box 279 
Sherwood, WI 54169-0279 

Tel: 920-989-2589 
Fax: 920-989-4084 

www.villageofsherwood.org  

TO: 	Palisades Pond Lake District Members and Interested Parties 

RE: 	Dam Replacement: Status update and discussion with Lake District private property 
owners regarding possible structure replacement and ability to access WisDNR grant 
funding to replace dam structure. 

August 6, 2020 

This letter is to inform you the Village will host a 'virtual' meeting of the Palisades Pond Lake District 
private property owners/members and interested parties regarding possible replacement of the dam 
structure using WisDNR funding, and, working with private contractors to access said funding and 
complete said work. 

NOTES: 
The 'Resident' meeting will take place, virtualir, on Thursday. August 13th at 5:30pm. 

The Village-run Palisades Pond Lake District Annual Meeting regarding this same topic will take place 
virtual) on Wednesda,„ August 19th, at 5:30pm. 

Due to COV1D-19 restrictions, residents are not allowed in the Villaue Hall. 
To join' the meeting at 5:30pm via Webex: 
Go to the Village home page at 	. villwcotsticrwuud twg.  The Webex meeting link is located in the 
upper right-hand side of your computer screen. 

Join via telephone (without video): Tel #: 1-.408-418-9338. Access Code: 628 186 722# 
Attendee ID: 51# 

Regards, 

randy Ffiday 
Village Administrator; Acting-Clerk/Treasurer 

P17 



Hunter Hemauer & Chelsea Hundt 
W4887 Spring Hill Drive 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

Dave & Susan Beula 
W4857 Spring Hill Drive 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

Frank & Paulette Rosch 
W4823 Spring Hill Drive 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

Faith Emons 
N7767 Sundown Court 
Sherwood, WI 54169  

Rita Lutz 
W4877 Spring Hill Drive 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

Herve & Hope Ozolins 
W4851 Spring Hill Drive 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

Paul Thomson & 
Jacqueline Thomson-Ehlers 
3208 Crestview Drive 
Appleton, WI 54915 

William Paul 
N7757 Sundown Court 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

David & Kay Goeser 
W4869 Spring Hill Drive 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

William Hargarten 
W4841 Spring Hill Drive 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

Jon & Bonnie McCluskey 
W4799 Spring Hill Drive 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

Anthony & Kathryn Hossain 
N7753 Sundown Court 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

William Thompson 
W4830 Escarpment Terrace 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

Albert Cole 
W4860 Escarpment Terrace 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

Tom & Barb Jack 
W4892 Escarpment Terrace 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

Paul Grube 
W4896 Golf Course Road 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

Bob Benz 
N7639 Lower Cliff Road 
Sherwood, WI 54169  

Roger & Karen Kaas 
W4840 Escarpment Terrace 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

Steven & Sharon Little 
W4872 Escarpment Terrace 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

Steven Paul 
N7719 Escarpment Terrace 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

Lisa Ott 
N7987 Mustang Drive 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

Joyce Laux 
N412 Military Road 
Sherwood, WI 54169  

Todd Thiel 
W4852 Escarpment Terrace 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

Ryan Propson 
W4878 Escarpment Terrace 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

Jason Zahn 
N7790 Sundown Court 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

Kathy Salo 
W4865 Forest Lane 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

David Miller 
W4925 Carrington Court 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

pe/-2 z.vs 	6-7°/.cd—ot 

P18 



Paul & Sharon Stelter 
	

Mike & Donna Bouchette 
	

Jan Demian 
W4938 Spring Court 
	

W4937 Spring Court 
	

W4939 Spring Court 
Sherwood, WI 54169 
	

Sherwood, WI 54169 
	

Sherwood, WI 54169 

Carol Burns 
	

Steven & Susan Paul 
	

Robert & Judith Doornbos 
N7703 Palisades Trail 
	

N7719 Palisades Trail 
	

N7725 Palisades Trail 
Sherwood, WI 54169 
	

Sherwood, WI 54169 
	

Sherwood, WI 54169 

P19 



Members: 

Albert Cole 	 bertcath@hotmail.com  

Anthony and Kathryn Hossain 
	

hossainton55@wowway.com  

Dave & Susan-  Beufa 

sue1dave2@new.mcom 

David and Kay Goeser 
	

mkkdgoeser@new.rr.com  

Faith Emons 

Faith Emons (ebster@gmail.com) 

Frank Rosch 

Herve and Hope Ozolins 

Hunter Hemauer and Chelsea Hundt 

Jan Demian (jandemian@gmail.com) 

Jason Zahn 

John and Bonnie McCluskey  

oldmillwright@gmail.com  

ebster@gmail.com  

frank@paularousch.com  

hozolins@twc.com  

14hemauhu@gmail.com  

jandemian@gmail.com  

jason.zahn@voith.com  

bonjonmcclusk@gmail.com  

Mike & Donna Bouchette 

Paul Stelter (pstelter@tds.net) 

Paul Thomson, Jacqueline Thomson-Ehlers 

Paulette Rosch 

Rita Lutz 

Roger Kaas.  

Ryan Propson 

Steve and Sharon Little 

Steven & Susan Paul 

Todd Thiel 

Tom and Barb Jack 

William Hargarten 

William Hargarten (widgetsales@wi.rr.com) 

William Paul 

William Thompson  

bouchetmp@yahoo.com  

pstelter@tds.net  

mptct1960@newsr.com  

paula@paularosch.com  

ritalutz43@gmail.com  

rapp.brianna@gmail.corn 

saldvm306@yahoo.com  

stevenpaul7@gmail.com  

jul.hargarten@gmail.com  

widgetsales@wirr.com  

empireservicesllc.wp@gmail.com  

wthompsonl@new.rr.com  

2 

P20 


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 1

